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Please place the attached documentation in the referenced docket. 
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Elisabeth Draper 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Griffin, Jonathan M <Jonathan.Griffin2@duke-energy.com> 
Thursday, December 17, 2015 3:45 PM 
Elisabeth Draper 
Triplett, Dianne 
Updated Tariff Sheet No. 6.284 
LS-1 Legislative.pdf; LS-1 Clean.pdf 

Please find attached Duke Energy Florida's updated proposed Tariff Sheet No. 6.284 in Legislative and Clean format. 

Jonathan Griffin 
Duke Energy Corporation 
Pricing and Rate Options- Southeast 
jonathan.griffin2@duke-energy.com 
(704) 382-3935 
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SECTION NO. VI 
FOURTH FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 6.284 d_~DUKE 

I ~ ENERGY® CANCELS :nuRC-FOURTH REVISED SHEET NO. 6.284 

Special Provisions: (Continued) 

RATE SCHEDULE LS-1 
LIGHTING SERVICE 

(Continued from Page No. 5) 

Page 6 of 6 

5. kWh consumption for Company-owned fixtures shall be estimated in lieu of installing meters. kWh estimates will be made using the 
following formula: 

kWh = Unit Wattage (including ballast losses) x 350 hours per month 
1,000 

6. kWh consumption for customer-owned fixtures shall be metered. Installation of customer-owned lighting facilities shall be provided for 
by the customer. The Company may consider installing customer owned lighting facilities and will bill the customer in accordance with 
the Company's policy related to "Work Performed for the Public." Any costs incurred by the Company to provide for consolidation of 
existing lighting facilities for the purpose of metering shall be at the customer's expense. 

7. No Pole Charge shall be applicable for a fixture installed on a company-owned pole which is utilized for other general electrical distribution 
purposes. 

8. The Company will repair or replace malfunctioning lighting fixtures maintained by the Company in accordance with Section 768.1382, 
Florida Statutes (2005). 

9. For a fixture type restricted to existing installations and requiring major renovation or replacement, the fixture shall be replaced by an 
available similar non-restricted fixture of the customer's choosing and the customer shall commence being billed at its appropriate rate. 
Where the customer requests the continued use of the same fixture type for appearance reasons, the Company will attempt to provide 
such fixture and the customer shall commence being billed at a rate determined in accordance with Special Provision No. 2 for the cost of 
the renovated or replaced fixture. 

10. The customer will be responsible for trimming trees and other vegetation that obstruct the light output from fixture(s) or maintenance 
access to the facilities. 

11. After December 31, 1998, all new leased lighting shall be installed on poles owned by the Company. 

12. Alterations to leased lighting facilities requested by the customer after date of installation (i.e. redirect, install shields, etc.), will be billed to 
the customer in accordance with the Company's policy related to 'Work Performed for the Public". 

13. Service for street or area lighting is normally provided from existing distribution facilities. Where suitable distribution facilities do not exist, 
it will be the customer's responsibility to pay for necessary additional facilities. Refer to Section Ill, paragraph 3.01 of the Company's 
General Rules and Regulations Governing Electric Service to determine the Contribution in Aid of Construction owed by the customer. 

14. Requests for exchanging facilities, upgrades, relocations, removals etc. are subject to Section Ill, paragraph 3.05, of the Company's 
General Rules and Regulations Governing Electric Service. 

15. For available LEOs, the customer may opt to make an initial, one-time Contribution in Aid of Construction payment of 50% of the installed 
cost of fixtures rated greater than 200 Watts and/or poles other than standard wood poles, to reduce the Company's installed cost. If a 
customer chooses this option, the monthly fixture and/or pole charge shall be computed as the reduced installed cost times the 
corresponding monthly percentage in 2.1.(a) and/or 2.11 above. 

ISSUED BY: Javier J. Portuondo, Director Rates & Regulatory Strategy - FL 

EFFECTIVE: April29, 2013 
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Special Provisions: (Continued) 

SECTION NO. VI 
FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 6.284 
CANCELS FOURTH REVISED SHEET NO. 6.284 

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

kWh = Unit Wattage !including ballast losses\ x 350 hours per month 
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

15. For available LEDs, the customer may opt to make an initial, one-time Contribution in Aid of Construction payment of 50% of the installed 
cost of fixtures rated greater than 200 Watts and/or poles other than standard wood poles, to reduce the Company's installed cost. If a 
customer chooses this option, the monthly fixture and/or pole charge shall be computed as the reduced installed cost times the 
corresponding monthly percentage in 2.1.(a) and/or 2.11 above. 

ISSUED BY: Javier J. Portuondo, Director Rates & Regulatory Strategy- FL 

EFFECTIVE: 




